News from District 8 – North Idaho DISTRICT EYE March, 2024



Addresses For Groups to Make Donations

District 8 Treasurer Central Office

PO Box 3403 118 N 7th Street, Suite B-5 Coeur d' Alene, ID 83816 Coeur d' Alene, ID 83814

WSEA 92 Treasurer GSO

PO Box 103 PO Box 2407

1314 S Grand Blvd, Suite 2 James A Farley Station

Spokane, WA 99202-1174 New York, New York, 10116-2407

Online Contribution: www.aa.org, and click on "Make a

Contribution

The general service representative has the job of linking his or her group with A.A. as a whole. The G.S.R. represents the voice of the group conscience, reporting the group's thoughts to the district committee member and to the delegate, who passes them on to the Conference. This communication is a two-way street, making the G.S.R. responsible for bringing back to the group Conference Actions that affect A.A. unity, health, and growth. Only when a G.S.R. keeps the group informed, and communicates the group conscience, can the Conference truly act for A.A. as a whole. —AA Service Manual, pg



^{*}This is a confidential document, printed for AA members only. Although it is our policy to publish first and last initials only, we also publish some members addresses and phone numbers. Please respect anonymity.

District 8 GSR Meeting March 12th, 2024 Agenda

Call to Order – 7:00 p.m.
Serenity Prayer
GSR Statement
Housekeeping Motion (for recording)

Secretary's Report-Phil Approval of minutes

- -

Treasurer's Report Jan R.

DCM Report-David Alt-DCM Report-Garrett

GSR Reports

Standing Committee Reports

October 2024 Fall Assembly Committee Report-Paula T

Central Office

Unfinished Business

Unfilled District Positions, Archives

New Business

Agenda Items

Online Meetings Public Information Agenda Review (District 8 Assignment)

District 8 Handbook for all incoming GSRs

Do we want Lisa G Area 92 Delegate to come to District for Agenda review?

Upcoming Events: (Area/District Event flyers can be found on www.Area92aa.org - Calendar tab) Standing Committee Workshop in Ephrata March 16, 2024 for GSC agenda review items-In Person

April Area 92 Pre-Conference Assembly 2024: April 5 – 7, 2024 Yakima WA, hosted by D 6 & 20. **Pacific Northwest Conference (PNC)** Wenatchee, WA June 21, 22, and 23, 2024 Hosted by District 5 **October 2024 Area 92 Assembly:** Oct. 18-20, 2024, HYBRID Coeur d'Alene, ID. Hosted by District 8 **International Convention**-Reminder scheduling future events – Vancouver, B.C. July 3-6, 2025

Open Forum

Ad-Hoc Committee for District 8 Inventory?

Adjourn

Responsibility Statement

District 8- North Idaho AA Meeting Minutes – February 13th, 2024

Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm by David R. followed by the Serenity Prayer.

GSR Statement: Read by John R.

Secretary Report: Minutes from January meeting , read by Phil T. Jan. R made motion for acceptance

of minutes, Kerry S. seconded. Passed.

Treasurer Report: Given by Jan R. Aaron B moved to accept, seconded by Kelly C passed

unanimously.

DCM Report: David R.

Alternate DCM Report: no report given

GSR Reports: Each GSR present provided information and updates for their home group see District

Eye.

Standing Committee Reports:

District Inventory Report: No reports

Unfinished Business: Archives Committee chair open. Literature chair position filled; Brenda M. was

unanimously approved on Marleen C. motion.

New Business:

Online Meetings Public Information Agenda Review. (District 8 Assignment) District 8 Handbook for all incoming GSR's

Open Forum: A discussion on the Gratitude Banquet Committee (GBC) contributing to District 8. The District has not been accepting contributions from the GBC since the GBC was separated from the District 8 Activities Committee. Prior to this split, the District 8 Activities Chair also served as the GBC Chair.

Moved to adjoin Karen O. adjourned 8:00

District 8 Meeting Attendance 02/13/2024

GSR

- 1. Kelli S SCW
- 2. Kerri S PPG
- 3. Lyn F St. Joe valley Group
- 4. James Alt. GSR best Avenue Group
- 5. Gary P. Ft. Sherman Chapel Group
- 6. Chris W. Prairie Dogs
- 7. Kyle M GMAA
- 8. Jim D Alt GSR GMAA
- 9. Aaron Happy Hour Group (5:15)

- 10. Lauren -Keep It Simple
- 11. Mindy W.I.E.S.
- 12. Ronda -1st Things 1st
- 13. Heather M. -Lady A's
- 14. John F. Daily Reprieve II
- 15. Dave J. Alt. GSR-Daily Reprieve II
- 16. Karen O. -Serenity Sisters

Standing Committee Chairs

- 1. Thomas Activities Chair
- 2. Nathan B Web Chair
- 3. Laurie CPC Chair
- 4. Chuck F PI Chair
- 5. John Treatment Chair
- 6. Kaila F. Newsletter Editor
- 7. Leslie Corrections Chair
- 8. Brenda Newly Elected GV/Literature Chair (Home Group is Prairie Dogs, 07/18/2020) Welcome Brenda!)
- 9. Jan R Treasurer
- 10. Rachel Alt. Treasurer

We had 5 visitors including Ben N., Past Delegate Panel 72, and Stan T. Past DCM. Our total attendance was 32 active members of Alcoholics Anonymous. Thank you all for your service and for supporting District 8!

Please let me know if there are any needed corrections to this attendance report.

Yours in service, David R DCM

DCM Report - March 2024

District 8 WSEA 92

Hello District 8,

As I promised last month, this report will be much shorter than last month's report. I have been very busy, but I will keep it pithy!

I have been keeping up on the reviews of all the upcoming General Service Conference (GSC) Agenda Items. District 8 has been assigned to Public Information. District 8 hosted a Public Information GSC Agenda Items review workshop at the Church of the Nazarene on Saturday 02/24/2024. This event was fairly well attended but the discussion was excellent. We read, studied, and discussed each item listed on the PI Agenda.

I also attended the monthly DCM Roundtable which is hosted by Bryan B, our WSEA 92 Chair. Lisa G., our Delegate also attended. There were not many of us DCMs present, but we had a great discussion on a variety of service-related topics, including ways to get more participation in the A.A. Service Structure.

I plan to travel to Ephrata, WA on Saturday 03/15/2024 to attend the Standing Committee Workshop (SCW) on Saturday 03/16/2024. This SCW is held annually to focus on the GSC Agenda Items. I will of

course attend the PI Agenda Items, but I am hopeful that other District 8 members will make the trip and attend other breakout room sessions and take notes to share with us at the April District 8 meeting.

I am planning a trip to AZ in late March, to visit our kids and grandkids, and will be attending the Pre-Conference Assembly online while down in AZ. I need a vacation from work and will be very active in A.A. service, and reachable by phone or email while we are in AZ.

We still need an Archives Chair so please carry this message back to your homegroup. If someone is interested in Chairing this committee, I will stay on the committee to help out. I have at least one other person who is willing to join the District 8 Archives Committee. Our Archives is very important, and Archives is very near to my heart as I am an avid Alcoholics Anonymous history buff!

During the Open Forum at the March 2024 District 8 meeting, we may want to discuss forming an Ad-Hoc Committee for a new District 8 Inventory. I would like to ask Emily and Ed A if they would like to head up this committee since they did a great job the last time. This is just something to consider but I think it would benefit the District.

Thank you for allowing me to serve! David R District 8 DCM

District Officers and Committee Chairs

David R.	DCM, dcm8@area92aa.org
David IX.	DOM, domowarea92aa.org
Garrett	Alt DCM, altdcm@northidahoaa.org
Jan R.	Treasurer, treasurer@northidahoaa.org
Rachel H.	Alt Treasurer, alttreasurer@northidahoaa.org
Phil T.	Secretary, secretary@northidahoaa.org
Rolf M.	Third Legacy, 3rdlegacy@northidahoaa.org
Tom B.	Activities, activities@northidahoaa.org
VACANT	Archives, archives@northidahoaa.org
Leslie P.	Corrections, corrections@northidahoaa.org
Laurie F.	CPC, cpc@northidahoaa.org
Brenda M.	Literature, literature@northidahoaa.org
Kaila F.	Newsletter, newsletterdistrict8@gmail.com
Chuck F.	Public Information, publicinfo@northidahoaa.org
John A.	Treatment, treatment@northidahoaa.org
Nathan B.	Web, webchair@northidahoaa.org
Mary M.	Central Office, keepcomingback1@hotmail.com

GSR Reports

Athol Big Book Recovery Group, *Athol Community Center, Saturday 5-6 pm, Athol.* Big Book Recovery Group is a Big Book study, open meeting where everyone is welcome. We read a paragraph or two and take turns sharing our experience, strength and hope with each other. We celebrate milestones in sobriety each week as they occur.

Best Avenue Group, *Alano Hall located at 425 Borah Ave. GSR is Jim M.* Alt GSR: *Jane S.* Meets daily at noon. We are an open meeting all 7 days of the week. Tuesday is a big book study and Wednesday is a reading in Living Sober, all other meetings are topics from literature approved from GSO. The last Friday of the month is a Speaker meeting and lunch is also served. We celebrate sobriety birthdays daily, and also have books available. We take a strong position on sponsorship and service. We have a speaker meeting on the last Friday of the month, where lunch is also served. We are always looking for people to speak.

Daily Reprieve, Alano Hall, 425 Borah Ave., CDA. Daily at 5:30 pm, Thursdays at 7pm. GSR- John F. Alt GSR - David J. This home group meets every day at the Alano Hall at 5:30pm. On Thursdays we have a 12 and 12 reading for an hour starting at 7pm. We alternate, a step for one week and a tradition the next week. We have a speaker meeting the last Saturday of the month at 5:30pm / potluck at 5:00pm. Business meeting is the 3rd Tuesday of the month.

First Things First, 322 Hubbard Ave, CDA. Fort Sherman Chapel. GSR: Rhonda F. Tuesdays 7:30 PM.

Happy Hour, Happy Hour, 5:15pm daily, First Presbyterian Church, Sixth and Lakeside, CDA. Enter through the basement door on 6th street. GSR - Aaron. Happy Hour Group is an open meeting of Alcoholics Anonymous that meets seven days a week. We share a topic and call on people to share. The only exceptions are the second Saturday of the month when we have a speaker meeting and on the last Saturday of the month when we have our birthday speaker meeting. At the birthday speaker meeting we invite those that took coins in that month to share from the podium. Our business meeting is on second Wednesday of the month at 6:30pm. Come and share your experience, strength and hope with us and let us share our fellowship with you.

Fort Sherman Group, *332 Hubbard Ave, CDA*. 7 days a week, 7:45am. *GSR: Gary*. This is an open meeting that also meets in a separate meeting via zoom at 7:45am, 7 days a week. There is a 12 & 12 study on Fridays. The last Sunday of the month is a speaker meeting at 7pm. This meeting is in person and also shown on zoom. The business meeting is the 1st Saturday of the month in person at the Fort after the 7:45am meeting.

GMAA Good Morning AA, Alano Hall, 425 Borah, CDA. Daily 6:30am. GSR- Kyle M. Alt GSR: Jim A. GMAA is at the Alano Club at 6:30 every day of the week. The last Saturday of the GMAA hosts a breakfast for coin takers. Also, the business meeting is held on the first Saturday after the regular meeting.

Keep it Simple, *Journey of Hope Church*, 3555 E 12th, Post Falls. Monday - Friday at 12pm. GSR - Loren M. Alt GSR- Rusty T. Open meetings are held Tuesday and Thursday, Wheelchair accessible.

Lady A's, Athol Community Center, 30355 Third St, Athol. Thursday at 9am. GSR- Heather M. Alt GSR Paula T. Open. Women only. Lady A's encourages women to bring their children. Our business meeting is the Thursday following the District Meeting at 10 AM.

Lost and Found, St Lukes, Fifth and Wallace. GSR-vacant.

Noon - Monday to Saturday and 1PM on Sunday.

Men's Recovery in AA, 405 N Second St, downtown CDA, Second Chance Ministry. Thursday 7pm. GSR - John D.

Men's Recovery in AA group. Men only.

Mountain Men's Group. 32119 N 5th Ave. Spirit Lake, ID 83869. HWY 41 @ New Hampshire St. Meet on Mondays at 7 pm at the VFW Post 1473. Gary M. GSR, Chris S. Alt GSR. Men/Open/WC.

Off 53, Hauser Lake Firehouse, Hauser and on Zoom, Monday 7pm. GSR - Stan B. We are an open discussion meeting. We are a small , intimate meeting with a lot of great sobriety. Please come and join us. WE HAVE CANDY! Business meeting is the third Monday of the month at 6pm before the regular meeting.

Prairie Dogs, *Belltower Funeral Home*, *8015 Main St, Rathdrum. Wed and Fri 7pm. GSR -Chris W, Alt GSR - Tom B.* Prairie Dogs meet Wednesday and Friday nights at 7pm. Wednesday is a closed meeting and Fridays are open meetings. We have had a great turnout, lots of newcomers and multiple years. The last Friday of the month is a potluck birthday celebration. Our business meeting is the 3rd Wednesday of the month at 6pm, followed by our Traditions meeting at 7pm.

Primary Purpose, Alano Hall, 425 Borah, CDA. Sundays @ 4pm. GSR - Kerri S. Alt GSR: Sally A. We are a Big Book study group. We recently added the 12 and 12 to the study, alternating between the Big Book and the 12 and 12 after completion of each book. We offer a foundation meeting for newcomers, which runs simultaneously with our study meeting, which is basically the first three steps and the first three chapters of the Big Book. Our business meeting is every quarter on Sunday at the end of the month @ 3:00 at the club on Borah and is a potluck. Come join us!

SCW-Sobriety Capital of the World, *New Beginnings Church, 16138 N Westwood, Rathdrum. GSR - Kelly C. Alt GSR: Nancy R.* We meet Tuesdays and Fridays at 5:45 PM. Friday night is a candle light meeting. On the last Friday of the month we have a birthday/potluck to celebrate monthly milestones, it starts at 5 PM. Our business meeting is the 3rd Tuesday following the meeting at 6:45.

Serenity Sisters, 3079 E 16th Ave, Post Falls, Saturday - 10am. GSR - Karen O. Serenity Sisters meets every Saturday at 10 a.m. at His Place Church in Post Falls. We are an open Women's meeting and children are welcome. There is a speaker meeting last Saturday, every other month. Business Meeting is held the last Saturday of the month following the regular meeting.

Serious About Sobriety, Alano Hall, 425 Borah, CDA. Daily at 9:00PM. Serious About Sobriety meets 7 days a week. Come share your experience, strength and hope in the candlelight with us! Our attendance has been growing since reopening the meeting and we've been adding some new home group members. Business meetings are the first Tuesday of the month at 8:30 p.m.

Spiritual Awakening, 32119 N Fifth Ave, Spirit Lake, VFW Post 1147. GSR -Tracey B. Hello! Spiritual Awakening Meetings are going well. We started up our potluck for the Wednesday night step and tradition meeting. Dinner at 5:30, Meeting starts at 6pm to 7pm. Saturday 8am - Open meeting. Business meeting every second Saturday of the month at 7:15am. Birthday celebration

last Wednesday of each month at 6pm. Literature table is well received and supported.

Sober Sisters, 4000 N 4th Street, CDA. Monday 5:30 pm. GSR Gloria P. Closed Women's Meeting. Reading AA literature. Reading out of Twelve and Twelve book. 10-15 Women attend. Business Meeting is the third Monday of the Month.

St Joe Valley Group, 1100 College Ave, Community Presbyterian Church. Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays at 7PM. GSR: Lyn F. Currently, no regularly scheduled business meeting. St Joe Valley Group and The Rough Riders Group have condensed into one meeting.

The Way Out, Seventh Day Adventist Church, 12940 N Govt Way, Hayden. Monday and Fridays 5:30pm (Corner of Lancaster). GSR - Michelle P. The Way Out group meets Mondays and Fridays in person and on zoom at 5:30pm. Our business meeting occurs every other month on the Friday following the District 8 meeting. We have a regular attendance of some old timers along with some newcomers and we average about 10 - 18 people, split pretty evenly between those at the church and those via Zoom. Our enhanced camera and audio bring the zoom folks right into the physical meeting so it's a great experience for all. We mix up daily reflections, grapevine and other AA literature in our format. If you are new or are looking for a sponsor, this meeting is a great place for you to be! We meet on the upper level. Please enter at the front entrance through the big wood doors.

Truly Grateful, 308 W 12th Ave, Post Falls, ID 83854. GSR: Dot R. Thursdays at 7:00PM. Meetings are attended by 20 to 30 plus each week. Topics are picked from the 12 and 12 and the Daily Reflections. We have newcomers and old timers each week. We are not a glum lot!

Upriver, Fernwood Bible Church- in the basement. Mile Marker 64, Hwy 3. GSR- John B. Sunday at 3PM.

Women in Emotional Sobriety, Alano Hall, 425 Borah. CDA. GSR: Mindy

WIES meet Saturday mornings at 10 am at the Alano Hall. The first 3 Saturdays we read out of the 12 and 12; one Step / Tradition at a time. The last Saturday of the month is an open discussion on a topic chosen from the book Emotional Sobriety I, II, or Language of the Heart. Mothers and children are welcome. Our Business meeting is the 3rd Saturday, following the meeting, at 11:15. We always have a great meeting. Please come join us.

Young in Years, Christ the King Lutheran Church, 17th & Pennsylvania, CDA. Mondays at 7pm. GSR- Johnny S. Alt. GSR- Emily W. Group conscience meetings are the Monday following the district meeting at 6:15 pm. We're actually one of, if not the, oldest meetings in CDA & have a light hearted approach to AA. Annual CAMPOUT at Farragut State Park starts at 2pm on Thursday Aug 10th - Sunday the 13th @ 11 am. Speakers, dessert potluck, BBQing, games, stories, music & families- all welcome! Camping Fees have increased this year but it's a lot of bang for your buck. Ongoing, our homegroup celebrates birthdays with homemade cake on the last Monday of the month, and we have potluck-speaker events every few months. We donate quarterly to the district, area, central office, and GSO.

Standing Committee Reports

Treasurer's Report

Hello everyone.

I am honored to be the new District 8 Treasurer. It has been a bit stressful with the bank but it's finally coming together in February.

I have added a few lines to the spread sheets to make it more understandable as to our "real" balance in the bank.

I will be handing out reimbursement forms that need to be filled out in entirety to get reimbursed. To get reimbursed for gas it is necessary to Google your "TO" and "FROM" mileage and then INCLUDE the map with the reimbursement form.

The beginning checking account balance is \$804.76 Total Expenses were: LESS \$357.80 \$178.77 Outstanding check(s) Deposits for January (Bank system problem) \$0.00 **Ending Balance** \$ 268.19 **Prudent Reserve** \$2426.64 Savings interest accrued \$ 0.08 Prudent Reserve Goal \$3000.00

(We have deposited \$929.04 in February and the month is not over \bigcirc)

Starting off a new year our working funds are low, but I am very hopeful we will see new optimism and growth. Please encourage your groups to include us in their donations.

YIS

Jan R

District 8 Treasurer

Central Office Report

Greetings from the Central Office of North Idaho.

I look outside and wonder if this white stuff is ever going to go away. I am ready for Spring and some much needed sunshine.

Thank you to the following groups who gave this month: WIES GROUP, SISTERS IN SOBRIETY, SPIRITUAL AWAKENING, DAILY REPRIEVE II (Total contributions for February were \$574.47).

If you would like a service position at the Central Office, please contact me at 208-667-4633.

Mary Mangum

Central Office of North Idaho

Cooperation with the Professional Committee (CPC) Report

Our Committee attended the 12 Concepts Workshop in Spokane on February 17th. It was very informative and helped to give us insight regarding our duties in the CPC position. I was asked to be part of the Area Audit on March 2nd and was tasked with the Area CPC review of expenses. That helped me learn how to properly document expenses for reimbursement. I studied the District 8 Handbook with a former DCM to become more acquainted with the position of CPC Chair as well as the workings of our District in general. I continue to attend a weekly zoom Traditions Workshop to become more educated about the 12 Traditions to better serve in my position. GSR's please let your group's

members know they can contact me anytime if they have interest in learning more about CPC and joining our Committee. CPC@NORTHIDAHOAA.ORG

In Love and Service,

Laurie

Cooperation with the Professional Community Chair

District 8 Area 92

Third Legacy Report

Hello District 8,

It was my privilege to help host the GSC PI (General Service Conference Public Information) agenda review, which was Saturday 24th of February. There was a good discussion of topics of Public Information presented by our DCM David R.

There was a PI worksheet provided (check your email) and the agenda items for review (check your email) to take back to your home group to discuss and get a group conscience from your group to help our DCM David R. bring our districts group conscience to the Area 92 Delegate before Lisa G. goes to the GSC in April. This is how the voice of AA (that means everyone in AA) gets to be heard. This is how the GSRs get to be responsible to their home groups in carrying the message of what AA looks like to the world around us.

Thanks to all that showed up and participated, and to those who could not be present, there is still time to be involved and make the effort at the group level. (Again check your email)

Secondly, we held our first GSR workshop on the 25th of February at the Prairie Dogs location. There were 8 GSRs that participated.

GSR Home Group

Kerri S Primary Purpose

John F Daily Reprieve

Jim M Best Ave. Group / James S (also Best Ave. Group)

Kelly C Spiritual Capital of the World

Jim P Good Morning AA

Chris W Prairie Dogs

We were able to cover about half of the material in the powerpoint presentation and look forward to continuing going over the general responsibilities for the GSRs. If you missed the first workshop, I would like to encourage your presence and participation at the second workshop on the 24th of March, which will once again be held at the Prairie Dogs location. This is a great place to ask questions and voice concerns that will help us all be more engaged and involved.

YIS Third Legacy Chair Rolf Meier

Corrections Report

I am still looking for men and women to "carry the message" along with our experience, strength and hope into the jail and have an AA meeting either in person or on Zoom.

I am also looking for one more person to help with the correction committee. I would like to have a man working with us.

We had a meeting with Juvenile Probation Officers, asking what we of AA can do to help our young people that have or might have a problem with Alcohol. I am waiting to meet with the Program Coordinator in the Juvenile Correction Center. Hopefully a panel or AA meeting or possibly some type of Sponsorship. More will be revealed. If you have any ideas that might help, please chat with me before you go out on your own. Thank you for your help.

Leslie Petit
Corrections@northidahoaa.org
208/210/7225

Treatment and Accessibility Report

Kootenai Behavioral Health and Kootenai Detox panels are the 3rd and 4th Sunday of the month. Detox has agreed to add an additional Sunday starting in April

Ed P and John are continuing with their panels at IOP. We are still prospecting Heritage Health for panels. Also prospecting Foundation House sober living.

Thanks!

Public Information Report

I continue to provide schedules and literature for hospitals, urgent cares, Absolute drug testing, veterans Hospital, Recovery, and Detox centers. Placed a new rack of literature and books to Northwest Recovery Center in Post Falls. I attended the workshop in Spokane and the PI agenda meeting in Cha.

I attended the workshop in Spokane on December 9, 2023. I will be visiting the 30-day recovery and detox center called Our House in Post Falls.

Yours in service, Chuck F

Web Report

We have been able to meet and get a few of the goals we set worked on. We have set a Google Meets link for the district meeting, we will see how it goes. The link is on the website calendar and I will be emailing it out to the GSRs. We had 3 requests for changes to the meeting list on the website, those changes were made. We are working on QR code that will take you to the recent District Eye. I think we are getting caught up with the email account forwards and getting emails for all the GSRs. Any GSRs that have not sent me an email, please do. Send it to webchair@northidahoaa.org. Send me any events you are having at your groups and include flyers if you have them.

Yours in service.

Nathan B

***October Assembly

District 8 Assembly Committee Meetings will be held the 2nd Thursday of each Month starting Thursday, March 14th.

If you have any questions please call Paula T(208)818-6044 or Sally A (208)691-8963

Newsletter

Deadline for April District Eye is April 5, 2024.

Officers, Committee Chairs, and GSRs should send reports to newsletterdistrict8@gmail.com.

GSR Report form for DISTRICT EYE NEWSLETTER

You may use this form to write up your group's monthly report for the district newsletter. You are also welcome to email the information to the newsletter editor at **NewsletterDistrict8@gmail.com**.

In addition to your meeting day and time and your GSR's name, your report should include details about your group that might attract people to your meeting. Items of interest include sobriety anniversaries, birthdays, social events in your group and the average number of people who attend, including newcomers and out-of-towners. If you have any flyers for events coming up, include them with your report.

You don't have to change your report each month if you don't want to. If you want to make a change or update something and leave the rest as is, just let the newsletter editor know.

As a reminder: Submissions must be received by the THIRD day of the month to be guaranteed inclusion into the monthly newsletter. THANK YOU FOR YOUR SERVICE!

Group Name:	
Meeting Location:	
Meeting Days and Times:	
GSR Name:	
Phone:	
GSR Email Address:	
Alt GSR Name:	
Phone:	
Report Submitted By:	